



Town of Mansfield

6 Park Row, Mansfield, Massachusetts 02048

Health Department

*Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH, RS
Health Agent*

Memo

To: Kevin Dumas
Cc: Nancy Griffin
From: Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH, RS
Date: June 5, 2025
Re: Tobacco Control Contract

adp

The Health Department will be working with the Massachusetts Health Officers Association to conduct tobacco control inspections and compliance checks. This is a grant funded program and is at no cost to the Town of Mansfield.

The Contract for this work is attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions.